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MEMORANDUM 

 
7 July 2025  
Ref.: 0365-410 

To:       Commissioners and Heads of Delegation 

cc.: Bolivia, Chile, Honduras, Indonesia, Liberia 

 
From:     Rachael Wadsworth, Chair of the Committee on Administration and Finance (CAF) 

      Arnulfo Franco, Director  

Re: Follow-up and Scheduling of Additional of the Committee on Administration and Finance 
(CAF) meetings (by videoconference), prior to the 2025 Annual Meeting  

Following the discussions held during the last intersessional meeting of the Committee on 
Administration and Finance (CAF), which took place via videoconference on Monday, 23 June 
2025, the Parties agreed to convene two additional meetings in advance of the CAF session 
scheduled to be held in Panama on 28 and 29 August, during the Annual Meeting. 
The proposed dates for these preparatory meetings are as follows: 

• 24 July 2025 (videoconference) – 2:00 PM to 5:00 PM (San Diego time) 
• 4 August 2025 (videoconference) – 2:00 PM to 5:00 PM (San Diego time) 

These additional meetings aim to: 1) advance the discussion on the fundamental reasons and 
appropriate mechanisms that led the Parties to determine the need to reassess financial 
participation, and 2) present the adjusted budget for the year 2026. 
 


